OFFICE OF COUNCIL PRESIDENT MYRTLE COLE
CITY OF SAN DIEGO

MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 30, 2017

TO: Honorable City Counciimembers

FROM: Council President Myrtle Cole u\_\z&ﬁ_ CD\E ,

SUBJECT:  Special Meeting of the City Council

The City Council will convene for a Special Meeting on Monday, September 11, 2017 at 1 p.m.
in order to discuss and take action on the following items:

e Campus Point Master Plan - Project No. 336364

e University of San Diego Master Plan Update - Project No. 417090

This Special Meeting of the San Diego City Council will be held in Council Chambers on the
12th floor of the City Administration Building, 202 C Street, San Diego, CA.

The Council will convene for the regularly scheduled meeting on Monday, September 11 at 2
p.m. or immediately upon conclusion of the 1 p.m. special meeting, whichever is later.

During the regularly scheduled Council meeting that will begin at 2 p.m. or later, the Council will
discuss and take action on the following item:
¢ Amendment to the Municipal Code and the Local Coastal Program to Address the Adult
Use of Marijuana Act

cc: Honorable Mayor Kevin Faulconer
Honorable City Attorney Mara Elliott
Andrea Tevlin, Independent Budget Analyst
Liz Maland, City Clerk



